CT-2
WOODLAWN ca. 1800

STRUCTCRE

Later additions have made this brick4one of the most
attractive houses in Calvert County. The main house is the
typical Federal house of two story height with an end hall AA™®
X% i% @ double parlor plan. Two chimneys are enclosed
within an end wall. At the opposite end is a formerly
detached brick kitchen now connected to the main house by an
open brick hyphen with an eliptically arched ceiling. To
one end of the kitchen is a modern garage addéd’” An inter-
esting feature is the Flemish bond with glazed header brick-
work of the exterior walls.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST CT-2

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TEINAME

HISTORIC
Woodlawn

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

. Jewell Road (Now on Plantation Drive)

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Dunkirk — VICINITYOF  T.yons Creck
STATE COUNTY
MD Calvert
I CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC _XOCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
ZXBUILDING(S) X PRIVATE _UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—_— —STRUCTURE __BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __INPROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
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__NO __MILITARY __OTHER
L e
.[JOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

Kenneth Vanous

Telephone #:741-5518

STREET & NUMBER

Jewell Road
CITY. TOWN sTaTE, zip code
’ Dunkirk ____ VICINITY OF MD

[ELOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: J1B 4%

COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 199

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. v09 vont County Courthouse o

STREET & NUMBER

CITY, TOWN STATE

Prince Frederick MD

DI REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL __STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN

STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
W EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED X UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED —MOVED  DATE
__FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Federal Period, C. 1790-1830, is one of the most exciting in the
U. S. history., It was tnat time when the U. S. was asserting itself as a
new nation and being tested in many ways. Although there was a plantation
at wWoodlawn prior to the Revolution, the rresent house and outbuildings
are much later and as such are documents of plantation iife in both the
Zarly and Late 19th Century.

The recollections of Mr. B. J. Hefferman who grew up at Woodlawn
indicate that earlier in this Century, Woodlawn was complete with not
only the house and barns, but a tenant house, slave quarters, ice house,
separate kitchen and more.

It is hardly possible to overstate the imcortance which the
plantation system played in the development of the U. S., and Woodlawm
is a direct link to that phase of our growth.

Prom the standpoint of architectural history, the buildings at
Woodlawn are important for several reasons. The main house, of course,
is important because the main block contains so.many features typical to
the Federal Period. There were several aspects to Federal architecture,
and they differed in various regions. Adamseque was popular in the North;
while in the South, the Roman Revival had a greater influence. Both Greek
and Roman architectural vocabulary appeared in some buildings. WwWoodlawn is
not unlike many of the houses on:z sees in Alexandria, Georgetown, or
Annapolis with its nearly square brick walls, gabled roof, end hall and
double parlor floor plan, as well as interiors featuring wooden mantles
and moulding trat utilize such decorative motifs as dentles, reeding,
garlands, etc,

Tobacco Barn

The use, materials, and age of this barn make 1t more than note-
worthy. #ith tobacco being as important as it is to the history and
economy of Calvert County, any tobacco barn is a significant structure
regardless of its age, etc.

In the instance of the barn at Woodlawn, however, the fact that it
was a tobacco barn is only the starting point of its importance. To begin
with the hewn beams, mortise-and-tenon with trunnels, joints, triple mortise
joints plus the hand made nails, all indicate that this barn 1s of very
early vintage. The main house at %oodlawn is late 18th Century in date and
although all wood structures in this climate rarely survive that length o time,
one does wonder just how old these outbuildings are,

There are several basic types of tobacco barns in this region. The
most common have vertical siding which is usually hinged in one fashion or
anotiier for increased ventilation and another less common tyse has horizo-
ntal siding. Horizontal siding may tve either clapboards or feather edged
weatherboard as described by Tetham in his 1800 essay on this subject.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



CT-2)

B} SIGNIFICANCE
N
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 XAGRICULTURE —.ECONOMICS — LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 XARCHOTECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X 1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
X 1800-1899 ~COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —_PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES (., 1800 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Woodlawn is an important item in the inventory for its ability to

document plantation life during the Federal era,

This ability is not

limited to the dwelling which contains fine design of the period both
on the interior and exterior but to the outbuildings as well which
tend to give a more complete picture of a plantation as the self
sufficient economic unit that it was. Most important among these is
the tobacco barn which by virtue of its materials and construction

is thought to be one of the oldest barns in the area.
the tobacco barn is contemporary to the house, and the two should be

seen as elements of the same culture.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

Most likely,
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#7 Description continued. Page 1. (CT-2)

Horizontally clad structures appear to be among the oldest barns. The
tobacco barn at Woodlawn is of this latter type and contains both clap-
boards and feather edged weatherboards as well as flush siding attached
with wrought nails,

As noted, the frame is a mortise and tenoned construction utilizing
hand squared logs. The plates and one sill (south side) are continnous.
The barn is 13 rooms being 20' wide and 51'9" long (exterior measurements),
An unusual feature is the fashion in which the sills, which average &"x 11"
in thickness, are joined via triple mortise joints.,

The unusual plan for tobacco barns in this area provides for high and
wide side doors directly opposite each other., There are C, 9' x 8' doors
on opposite sides, but they are not opposite each other. They are on
either side of the 8" x 11" cross sill which divides the building into
approximate halves. The door is still attached to the south side. It has
3'9" metal strap hinges, which appear to be hand made, as do the nails
in that door,

There are various types of siding and nails on the barn due to many
repairs, particularly on the north side. The south side, &" planks 219"
in length which are butt-joined or flush and attached with what appear to
be hand made nails. They are the same as the nails in the door on that side
in that the heads and shank show signs of being wrought. It is curious to
note that the south side even contains an early patch utilizing beaded
siding, presumably from the house, attached with nails with wrought heads,

The roof of the tobacco barn is made of modern materials and was
added by the present owners. It replaced a wooden shingled roof. The
framing appears original, however, and is notable for the struts which
appear to be nothing more than rough poles tapered at the ends to fit into
holes bored into the rafters.

Corn Crib

11! west of the barn is a structure which is in ruins. The remains
suggesst a building used for a drying process; oral tradition, for storing
corn. Tt measures approximately 15! x 1814,

Like the tobacco barn next to it, the corn crib is made of hand-hewn
timbers fastened via mortise and tenon. It is significantly different,
havever, in that the frame of the building is on the outside of the structure,
Corner posts and four side posts connect with 45 degrees angle cross beams
provide a skeleton frame which the continuous 2" x 10" hand hewn beams are
hung, They run horizontally with 1"-2n spaces between them. There is no
evidence of nogging or fill-in., These boards are fastened to the frame
with trunnesl in the side posts, but oddly enough the mortise and tenon -
joints on the corner of the four walls to collapse in all directions.




#7 Description continued. Page 2. (CT-2)

This frame rests C. 13! off the ground on supports made of fossi-
lized rock and supports a gabled end roof which is covered with vertical
weatherboards. Many modern nails are in this cladding, but in the
siding of the south gable, there are square machine-cut nails,

The building had a wooden floor, the planks appear to have run
the intire length (C. 18') and are 13"-17" in width.
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The Home of Mr. and Mrs. Kennetn O. Vanous, also
Lyons Creek Hundred and Woodlawn
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¢RAPHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION AND PHOY

0SO28304

1. STATE Maryland
counTy  Calvert

TovN Lyons Creek viciniTy
STREET NO.

ORIGINAL OWNER
ORIGINAL USE Dwelling

PRESENT owNER Mr, Kenneth Vanous
PRESENT USE Dwelling

WALL CONSTRUCTION Flemish bond brick
NO. OF STORIES 2 ]_/2, 1 ]_/2-wing

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

INVEMTORY
2. Nname Woodlawn CT*l
DATE OR PERIOD C, 1800
sTYyLe Federal brick manor house
ARCHITECT
BUILDER

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

three bays wide.
house,

to be original and have

one pane wide

c. 1800.

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE Endangered

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

This is a brick house of Flemish bond.
The door on the front is on the left side of the
There is an overlight and a flat arch over the door.
windows are nine over nine and have flat brick arches over them.
There are 2 basement winggéaéon the front of the house which appean
arches.,

house are 2 chimneys enclosed within the wall.

OPEN TOPUBLIC no

The main house is

The

On the right end of the
There are windows

(very narrow) oneither side of the chimneys. The
slope of the roof, the doorway and the flat arched windows all add
to the impression that the house is of the Federal Period, -
There is no . water table.

Although I didmot speak to the owner, Mrs. Bitchard at High-
land says that the 1 1/2 storey wing is o0ld also and was the
original kitchen, but the one st
but well in keeping with the sty

The groundsof this house ar
is maintained in very good condi

orey comnective passage is new,
le of the house.

e vay well kept up and the house
tion.

Exterior €XCellent

Interiar

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plon Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

- NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

Paul A. Brinkman

DATE OF RECCRC

July 18, 1967
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